From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: A303 STONEHENGE EXAMINATION TIMETABLE MY CLIENTS MR.F. AND MRS.L WHITING
Date: 18 April 2019 08:23:32

Dear Sirs ,

| can confirm that my client or | on his behalf wish to speak at both a Compulsory Acquisition
Hearing and an Open Floor Hearing in connection with the A303 Stonehenge Scheme.

My client would also ask that the Panel consider having an Issue Specific Hearing in connection
with the location of Green Bridge 1 and the imposition of a public right of way across the bridge,
as it is not positioned on the bat flight path and alternative routes involving using existing public
rights of way have not been fully considered , which would remove the need for public access
across the green bridge.

Yours faithfully

Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,

High Street, Fovant,

Wilts, SP3 5JL

Tel: 01722 714641

Fax: 01722 714513
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